Scala, Mary Joy

N _
From: Scala, Mary Joy
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:30 AM
To: Jill Trischman-Marks'
Subject: RE: BAR Action - August 18, 2015 - 408 Park Street

Jill,
With this email | am approving your final revisions. Thank you.

Mary Joy Scala, AICP

Preservation and Design Planner

City of Charlottesville

Department of Neighborhood Development Services
City Hall - 610 East Market Street

P.0. Box 911

Charlottesville, VA 22902

Ph 434.970.3130 FAX 434.970.3359

scala@charlottesville.org

From: Jill Trischman-Marks [mailto:jtmarks@embargmail.com]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:22 AM

To: Scala, Mary Joy
Subject: RE: BAR Action - August 18, 2015 - 408 Park Street

Done! Please see attached. Thanks ~ Jill

From: Scala, Mary Joy [mailto:scala@charlottesville.org]
Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:16 AM

To: Jill Trischman-Marks'

Subject: RE: BAR Action - August 18, 2015 - 408 Park Street

Just note on the plan that the existing curbing will remain. As I said, the City is currently replacing historic curbing at 511
N 1% Street, and the church at 120 W High Street will also be replacing historic curbing. Those jobs should inform future

curbing replacements.

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

Sent: Thursday, September 03, 2015 9:03 AM
To: Scala, Mary Joy
Subject: RE: BAR Action - August 18, 2015 - 408 Park Street

Hi Mary Joy,



JILL TRISCHMAN~MARKS

Landvcape Architect

408 Park Street

Charlottesville, Virginia g

Revised Board of Architectural Review Submittal
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August 2015

5026 Burnley Lane ~ Barboursville ~ Virginia 22923
434.973.9785 ~ www.jtm-la.com ~ jill@jtm-la.com



PROPOSED PLANT PALETTE:

Buxus Dee Runk’ (Dee Runk Boxwood) - Dee Runk Boxwood is an evergreen shrub with an
upright habit that grows to 8’ high and 2’ wide. It is grown for both its form and its ability to thrive
in a variety of site conditions. It is deer resistant.

|

Buxus sp. (Existing Boxwood Hedge) — The existing boxwood hedge is comprised of evergreen
boxwoods that are about 4’ high and are probably the “Wintergreen’ cultivar. Wintergreen Boxwood
is a fast growing boxwood variety with small shiny green leaves that hold their color in winter. It

ent hedge and grows to 4” high and wide.

makes an excell
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Helleborus niger ¢ Jonas’ — (Jonas Hellebore) - Jonas Hellebore is an evergreen perennial with snow
white blossoms that age to light green and may turn to blush pink in cool weather. The flowers each
have 7 as opposed to the usual 5 petals. They flower from November — January with lots of
outward-facing buds and blossom It is deer resistant and grows to 24" high and wide.

Hydrangea paniculata ‘Little Lime’ (Little Lime Hydrangea) - Little Lime Hydrangea is a compact
deciduous shrub that grows in an upright rounded mound to 5' tall and wide. Little Lime Hydrangea
is noted for its large flowers emerging soft light green but maturing to pink and burgundy in fall. It
has a compact, upright-mounded shape, and the strong stems hold the flower panicles upright with
no drooping. The flowers typically bloom from July through September. The datk green leaves are
attractive during the growing season, but produce an undistinguished fall color. Flower panicles may
be left on the plant where they often persist into winter.

©Proven Winners.ColorChoice



Kalmia latifolia ‘Tinketbell’ (Tinketbell Mountain Laurel) - Tinkerbelle Mountain Laurel is a
compact, evergreen, native shrub with pink flowers in May and June. It grows to 2'high and wide

and has dark green glossy leaves, and dark pick buds that open to pink cupped flowers.

Vinca minor (Periwinkle) — Periwinkle is a ground cover with trailing stems that have smooth,
evergreen leaves that roots at the nodes. It has lavender blue, phlox-like flowers in the spting and it
termittently throughout the growing season. It grows into a 6" tall mound.

in

continues to flower




Not To Scale

] l 11 l = )
[ O e SR T Ry I ] S N A Ll' D'SQ[Q?;JL ......................... A
th o 75 Periwirhge 225 Periwinkle ~Mounta 125 Perfwjnkid
[ Remove \ E?a”gg"e Protect 'm T~ 1! _Groundcovs Groundcover Laurel oundjc)qver ygg—f)glgl%lﬁ?gE
|! : Grass ~{—Trench . rench S : Trench : | _"Trench ™ INHIBITOR, 1+ . s §
I ~ HVA A ™ i = HVA( - NDS 1/4 BEND SEWER K3
i Protect T~ e / ' S Add Mulch—1 /DRAIN ELBOW. - g . é
! Walk Porch O ! I i Mulch 75 Penwink! / Q = f ¢
g S ~0O) [ 1 Walk aliy_Groundcover B\O COMPACTED TOPSOIL < 3
' e HVAC —— ! i e — B :
i ! i 1/4" LEAGH HOLE IR
i | ; SEWER & DRAIN PIPE =l L
! / ! | CRUSHED STONE & H
| i 1 J DRY WELL ;
| | 1 k.
i | i o
! ! i | Bo W s =
iH | i ‘ CINDS —[—&
L I i | TEEL
T | it | TYEL(E(AL POP-UP DRAINAGE EMITTER -
i ] j I
i I i /
i I ! !
f S— ! ! I Trough /
" 1 ! i With 2 ( I
H I' 1! Jonas I‘
1
(494) : : J l0g : i Hellebores | .
i GAS — T~ GAs — / <
i -METER \ -METER —
GAS $ERVIC_L'E M GAS §HRVICE /\ﬁ;w/ohf [ Dee Runk 7 sl
i 1 i Hedge Boxwood /
i T it W ] Via A Downspout { Vad v
i Remove i I/ RS i’ i i 'z,
w Pieris ap & Pipe s I u i il £ . Bowpod, | |, =
g Downspout 7 |HE= [ TR gl - ¥ A Fedee - =
5 I T i oncrete] |
o Remove Ivy From/~ | e i \pop alk 11 Jonas Hellebores | =~ i - =<
2 Eo)éwood S g 1w . i 2350 Periwinkle ™ &z | =
' edge ! . "y Little Lime Groundcover ! == | M
Protect Remove Ivy ! 1%y Hydrangea ‘2300 Periwinklg ! < U
. Stone A & Weeds i A Groundcover ] =N
Remave \'7Vavlﬁr From Ash ! 11950 Periwinkle L gt?ll’; . [ Q= 5]
Concrete Retain .Prote " a Protect Retain ! ' Groundcover || V\Zﬂk O > |
Walk Concrete Beach Ash Concrete ! it [] Beech Ash |72 B i
Curb Cub i j Vi e
L 5. i [ LY BE <2 g
' X | ! - AY o — o
Concrete UTinkerbell Concrete 1 ;
- { Curb Mountail Curb { 3 > >
) . Downspout Ladr E I
P Extended With = |
2,'295,59 S&D Pipe & &= | =z
Bluestone Daylighted = Q (@]
Stennin With Pop-Up ' o 5 >
Sanitary Stogg 9 Eg}'gi?)r (See \ Sanitary 2 2] &=
Manhole [ ' Path (Taper ) \ Menhole | p o <G | =
Grade To \ o 8
S s SN N = ' Meet Sidewalk) e 2 B e e Sseass RSl =
M T TTTTTTITITIT T T T UBANMARY ONE T S e e s e o s e - STARMARYLINE T \\ o
i ‘ N O
: I: WATER LINE WATER LINE \\ O
o T/ T GAS MAIN L T T/ T Gas MAN o T S '4\_ =z
N =
N [
N 0
N —_
NOTE: Existing Concrete Curb To E
EXISTING CONDITIONS & DEMOLITION PLAN Eﬁ?nagl;nT%esggrl:'s(:ru%%o’;rgfgézgs. PLANTING PLAN
Scale: 1"=16'-0" Scale: 1" =16'-0"
NOTES:
1) Contact Miss Utility 72 hours before start
of project.
2) A soiltestis required prior to planting.
Sellop of Conlact Charlie Thomton at Tellus Consulting,
roatball 1-2" (434981-2885). Amend soilas per soil tests SCALE:
2-8" Muloh, do not place aboc;/e finished results, ’
against base of planl. grade. + + + 1/8 "= 1 -0
Scarify & 3) Plant periwinkle groundcover ata minimum
) ) laper 48" away from existing tree trunks, DATE:
Remove as much burlap as Cultivate entire sides of + +
Shallow saucer to direct E;’z:ibs'eet:;"';a:;des of ball EIZEI:ES ot Sllam pit . 3 . glgo\?vo%rqphy&lsl Based On tCharlottesville City 9/1/2015
8 ; ace g
ranfall Into rootball. " g.;:%iuﬁ; ;E)‘f,' ﬂ ’ﬂ?,? o 10% y LEGENDe site s Approximate. DRAWN BY:
" Set rootball 4-6" ab K F + g
.- Brivhe cymche & st on football Wit soll. pedestal. & l JTM
undisturbed soil GROUNDGOVER PLANTING DETAIL CROUNDGOVER TRISNGULARNSPACING BIEGHAR @ - EXISTING DECIDUOUS TREE I REVISION:
a >
Scarlty & taper HotTo Seale NolTo Scale {*} - EXISTING EVERGREEN
- 2 A A PLANT LIST 3
Unamended existing soil. sides of plant pit. £
name sing QiY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON_NAME SZE | __ROOT COMMENTS £.# - EXISTING DECIDUOUS SHRUB
2 [ B 'Dee Runk’ De d —4 i
l?rl:c?lssllftfﬂasiz ceriT.m o 4 Bﬁiﬂi s;e = BofwggngE;%xg‘;;oo Matcg éxisting COBI'I&T;S&B Mg @ — PROPOSED DECIDUOUS TREE
13 [ Helleborus niger 'Jonas' Jonas Hellebore 3 Qt Cont 24" On Center | . SHEET:
1| Aydrangea 'Little Lime’ Litle Lime Hydrangea 3 Gai Cont ; C:} FRSPOSED EVERCRESH
.20 | Kelmia latifolia 'Tinkerbell' Tinkerbelle MMountain Laurel h 3 Gai i Coni |____Matening FaS BC-1i |
SHAUB PLANTING DETAIL [ 7,200 | Vina minor Perivinklo 5 ! o 12" On Center ] L PROPOSED DECIDUOUS SHRUB !
TN\gr-— EXISTING CONTOUR




